Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 30 January 2024 14:42

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: Vendor Code unblock

Attachments: Travel Food Service Noida Tab Invoice.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Omkar,

Invoice against old advance has been submitted, Please unblock vendor code for payment against current invoice-
DelhiT1 Location.

Code: V0002184: TeamlT Solutions
Entity: TFSPL

Regards
Anil

From: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 January 2024 14:30

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar
<ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Arvind Dubey <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma
<Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; delhitl [TSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Plz help transfer payments

Dear Anil,
PFA..

Thanks and Regards,

Ravinder

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722
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Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 January 2024 20:03

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh
<delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra
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Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Suresh,
This is not a correct invoice, If you check it is of Delhi T3.

Regards
Anil

From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 January 2024 12:04

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh
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

Hi Anil,
Please find attached invoice as per required.. please release the payment ASAP.

Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722
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Travel Food Services

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support
<delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh
Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Arvind Dubey <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; delhitl ITSupport
<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Plz help transfer payments

Dear Team,

Vendor is block for payment due to Old open Advance in ledger, kindly check with vendor and get the invoice
against 100%TFSPL/MUMBAI/21-22/CP347.



Regards
Anil

From: Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 12:45

To: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar
<ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar
<jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: Re: Plz help transfer payments

18/01/2024
Hi Anil Ji,

Dear Team,

Please release the payment of vendor on priority basis, have a long time trailing mail.

|Invoice Date |Invoice Number |Company Name Payment
29-Sep-23 469(Travel Food Services 2065

| 16-Dec-23 684|Travel Food Services 2065

Regards

Rakesh Kumar Singh

From: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 12:16 PM

To: Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>;
Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi
<gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Arvind Dubey
<Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; delhitl ITSupport
<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Plz help transfer payments

Dear Team,
Reminderl...

Thanks and Regards,

Ravinder

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan



Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722
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From: Delhi IT Support

Sent: 12 January 2024 16:32

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
Gentle Reminder!

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

Sent: 09 January 2024 10:42

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
<Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>

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

Sent: 05 January 2024 12:15

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

Please release the payment of vendor on priority basis.

Invoice Date [Invoice Number [Company Name Payment
29-Sep-23 469(Travel Food Services 2065
16-Dec-23 684|Travel Food Services 2065

From: Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 January 2024 15:38

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh
<delhiTl.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma
<Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Plz help transfer payments

Dear Anil — Pls do the needful.

Regards,
Ravindra Kumar

From: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 January 2024 15:33

To: Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh
<delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>




Subject: RE: Plz help transfer payments
Importance: High

Dear Team,
Please update..

Thanks and Regards,

Ravinder

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

CILINRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

TIALE

From: Delhi IT Support

Sent: 02 January 2024 18:25

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

Sent: 21 November 2023 12:18

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

Please share the payment status of vendor cartridge payment on priority basis.



Invoice Date [Invoice Number [Company Name Payment
29-Sep-23 469|Travel Food 2065

Thanks and Regards,

Ravinder

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

CILTNRATING
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From: Team IT <info@teamitsolutions.in>

Sent: 20 November 2023 12:13

To: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Plz help transfer payments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Please help transfer below payments

|Invoice Date |Invoice Number [Company Name Payment
29-Sep-23 469(Travel Food 2065

| 25-0ct-23 541{Travel Food 1734

Regards,

Anil Yadav

TeamlT Solutions
Shop No.1, 3rd floor, Kataria Market, Ashok Vihar, Phase- 2, Gurugram-122001.

(M) 09818110451




